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DEBBIE MOSER

i4l3 8th Ave. SE. Dyersville, lowa 52040

Ph. (s63) 87s-2846

dmoser@iowatelecom,nel

BERNITA MOSER

Members USTA, AAU, DEA

Family Owned and Operated

CARMEN MOSER.PAYNE
206 S, l,ocust. Blgewobd, lowa 52M2

Ph. (563) v?A-@3' 
cpayne@windstream.net

KATTIE PAYNE.SCHULTE
LUKA MARIE SCIIULTE
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,vlOSHR SCI-IOOL OF DAhICE

AhID GYMNASTICS
DEBB[EMOSER

14,T3 8TH AVENUE SE
DYEHSVILLE, IOWA 52040

s63-875-2846

Instructions in 9 Northeast lowa Towns for over 40 years ft
DebbieMoser:NationalUSTAPresident(1994-2A12),NationalTechnicalBoard,NTIAludge 18+years,BernitaMoser:NationalEthicsCommittee

Certified Instructors in Gymnastics, Tap, Jou, Hip Hop, Ballet, Modern & Aerobics for ages 3 thru adult - beginners thru elite
SaJbty certified - Safe Sport certified
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Tricia Maiers

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Tricia Maiers

Tuesday, September 17 , 2024 9:12 AM
'Deb Moser'
Mick Michel
Proposed Rent 2025

Morning Debbie,

At the council meeting last night, the council approved the Bi-County Ambulance rent for the upcoming year, and as in
previous years, this is the same percentage that your rent would increase. The CPI lnflation increase was 2.78%. So when
your lease agreement comes due next year, your proposed rates would be Rent - 5740.02 and Spring Board Equipment

- S158.56 for a totalof 5908.58. Thanks

Have a fabulous day!

Tricia L. Maiers racvc I tacro
City Clerk I Treasurer

iijitntAt
340 1st Avenue East I Dyersville, lA 52040 | phone 553-875-7724 | fax 563-875-8238
www.citvofdversville.com
Population 4,477
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